David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2016 1:03 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * *Update! The NEWEST Denver 2016 Showroom is Open! * *

The Third Denver Show 2016 Showroom is Online!

The Newest Denver 2016 Showroom is online and stocked with gorgeous new
mineral specimens! It starts with a gemmy red Rhodochrosite from the Sweet
Home Mine; A tremendous Legrandite from the Ojuela Mine; A Carl Bentley
Native Copper from the Centennial Mine in MI; Brilliant specimen of Native
Gold on white Quartz from the Oriental Mine in California; Very rare Calcite
plate from Silver City, New Mexico; An exceptional Native Wire Silver from
Peru; Gem Brazilianite on Albite from Brazil; Cadmium Smithsonite from the
Tsumeb Mine; Rare Amygdaloid Pipe of Native Copper from the Copper Falls

Mine in MI; Incredible cabinet sized plate of Malachite stalactites from Katanga;

Blue Hemimorphite from the '79 Mine in Arizona; Very rare Rhodochrosite on
Manganite from Voinic, Croatia (circa 1850's); Another scarce Rhodochrosite
with Calcite, Arsenopyrite, and Quartz from Kosovo; A spectacular large cab
sized plate of Orange Calcite crystals on Amethyst; Native Mercury from CA

and MUCH, much more! This showroom has something for everyone and is
only the third of many more to come. Please browse the offering and enjoy
the new show specimens. All reasonable offers, as always, are very welcome.

Hundreds of New Specimens from the Denver Show!



All Offers are Welcome!
Layaway Options are Available for Every Purchase!

Denver 2016 Showroom #3

Denver 2016 Showroom #1
Denver 2016 Showroom #2

* Thanks again for making us your choice for the Finest
Minerals *

Contact Information
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The Newest Denver Mineral Auction Opens Next Week!

* New Specimens from the Show and Showrooms at Wholesale Opening Bids *

Watch for the next update notice announcing the auction opening!

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691

www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com
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The Mineral Gallery, PO Box 91448, Mobile, AL 36691
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